HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SPECIAL
HYBRID MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Thursday, December 11, 2025 @ 10:15am

Zoom Meeting
https://kcha-org.zoom.us/j/86484034219

Hillsview Apartments
830 Township St
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

Thursday, December 11, 2025 - 10:15am
Hillsview Apartments — 830 Township Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284

I. Call to Order 10:15
II. Refreshments with Residents 10:15-10:45
III. Roll Call 10:45

Welcome new SWHA Commissioners:
e James Cox
e Daniel Hasenoehrl

IV. Public Comment

V. Approval of Minutes 10:50
A. Board Meeting Minutes — October 9, 2025

A. Action Items for Discussion & Approval 10:55
Approval of Voucher Report — Sept 1, 2025 to Oct 31, 2025

B. Resolution 508 — 2026 Budget Resolution 11:00
(Saeed Hajarizadeh, Executive VP of Administration)

VI. Reports

A. Housing Management Report for August/Sept 2025 11:05
(Penny Bradley, Sr VP of Housing & Community Services)

B. Financial Report for August 2025 11:10
(Sean Lay, Financial Reporting Manager)

C. Financial History 11:15
(Saeed Hajarizadeh, Executive VP of Administration)

D. Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Presentation  11:25
(Chris Clevenger, Housing Initiatives Officer)

E. Federal Update 11:40
(Robin Walls, President/CEQ)

VII. New Business

VIII. Adjournment




- << < D = 0 W



VI.

SPECIAL HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, October 9, 2025
Call to Order
The special meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority was
called to order by Vice Chair Debra Lancaster at 10:55a.m., on Thursday, October 9, 2025.

Introductions around the room.

Roll Call
Present: Commissioner Debra Lancaster, Commissioner Kevin Riley, Commissioner Mario
Padilla, Commissioner Danielle Fontaine and Mayor Julia Johnson.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Election of Officers:

A. Chairperson — Debra Lancaster

B. Vice-Chair —Kevin Riley

C. Secretary-Treasurer — Robin Walls

Commissioner Danielle Fontaine moved, seconded by Commissioner Mario Padilla; the Board
unanimously approved the Election of Officers.

Approval of Minutes
A. June 26, 2025

Commissioner Debra Lancaster moved for approval of the Minutes, seconded by Commissioner Kevin

Riley; the Board unanimously approved the Minutes from June 26, 2025.

Action Items for Discussion & Approval
A. Approval of Voucher Report June 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025

Questions of Commissioners were answered.
Commissioner Kevin Riley moved for approval of the Voucher Report, seconded by Commissioner
Debra Lancaster; the board unanimously approved the Voucher Report for June 1, 2025 to July 31,

2025.

B. Approval of Voucher Report August 1, 2025 to September 30, 2025

Questions of Commissioners were answered.



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
October 9, 2025 - Board Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 3

VIl

Commissioner Kevin Riley moved for approval of the Voucher Report, seconded by Commissioner
Debra Lancaster; the board unanimously approved the Voucher Report for August 1, 2025 to
September 30, 2025.

C. Resolution No. 505 — A Resolution Approving SWHA’s 2025-2029 Capital Fund Program 5-Year
Action Plan

Questions of Commissioners were answered.

Commissioner Mario Padilla moved, seconded by Commissioner Danielle Fontaine; the board
unanimously approved Resolution 505.

D. Resolution No. 506 — A Resolution Adopting the SWHA 2026-2030 Five-Year Public Housing
Agency Plan

This outlines the agencies mission and long-term goals. This is every five years. This was out for public
comment for 45 days and we had a public hearing this morning before this meeting. Positive
feedback from folks that live here. We posted flyers and encouraged the residents to have a resident
advisory board and there was a lot of interest in moving this forward.

Questions of Commissioners were answered.

Commissioner Danielle Fontaine moved, seconded by Commissioner Kevin Riley; the board
unanimously approved Resolution 506.

Reports

A. Financial Report for August 2025
Sean lLay, Financial Reporting Manager talked about the highlights of the report.

B. SWHA Audit Report — December 31, 2024
Saeed Hajarizadeh, Executive VP of Administration gave a summary of the audit.

This was a clean audit with no findings.

C. Housing Management Report for August/September 2025
Nancy Cibrian-Perry, Regional Manager, gave details for the Housing Management Report.

D. Funding Stability
Andria Lazaga, VP of Compliance and Policy gave a presentation of the Sedro-Woolley Housing
Authority Funding Stability.
e 3smallest HA in WA
e 80 units
e 100% Public Housing
e +50 Years old (builtin 1971)



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
October 9, 2025 - Board Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 3

v National Public Housing Funding
v’ Sedro-Woolley Operating Revenues. Vs. Expenses
v Sedro-Woolley Capital Funding vs. Needs
v’ National Federal Funding Outlook
o Public Housing funding has declined while Section 8 funding has responded to
rising costs

Commissioner Kevin Riley moved, seconded by Commissioner Mario Padilla; the board
unanimously approves to move forward on the Rental Assistance Demonstration model.

E. Federal Update
Robin Walls, President/CEO

e HUD has funding for October and November, prior to the shutdown. HUD operations are fine
through November and there is a chance that December.

e If the shutdown goes deep into November, we would need to make active decisions. We would
have a lag in when we would need to wind down operations. There is also a threat that is being
made to withhold funding for operations.

e The operating fund HUD grants are due to HUD by October 215 There is a pending class action
lawsuit.

e We need to have an election of officers. We need to formalize the election. We have to have
quorum. If we don’t have enough meetings, there is an issue as we need to have five per year.

VIll. New Business
December meeting/Lunch

IX. Adjournment
There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was adjourned at
12:32 p.m.
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON
DEBRA LANCASTER, Chair
Board of Commissioners
ROBIN WALLS

President/CEO



- << Q0

< D = 0 W<

N



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE {7t ofcomisinr
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY Kateoe Ol

Kevin Riley
@ KCHA President/CEO
Robin Walls

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Crystal Barrow-Mendez, Accounting Manager
DATE: November 26, 2025

RE: Approval of Vouchers October 1, 2025 to November 30, 2025

I, Crystal Barrow-Mendez, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have
been furnished, the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein and that the
expenditures represented by the summary listed below were just obligations of the Sedro-

Woolley Housing Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said claims.

Crysta | Barrow- Digitally signed by Crystal

Barrow-Mendez
Mendez Date: 2025.11.26 09:24:06 -08'00"

Crystal Barrow-Mendez
Accounting Manager
November 26, 2025

Expenditures to Sedro-Woolley

Operations
Directly to Cedar Grove 33,414.45
Cedar Grove Voids (3.018.75)
Cedar Grove Total 30,395.70
Directly to Hillsview 71,069.57
Hillsview Voids 0.00
Hillsview Total 71,069.57

Total Expenditures 101,465.27

830 Township Street ® Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 e sedrowoolleyha.org
Phone (360) 855-0404 or (206) 574-1243 e Fax (206) 574-1241
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY



94071

0I86S€  |5707/L1/0T I3HD ANNOYDNDVA | ONILYOdIY 11a3¥D TYNOILYN| §2°Z $¥03y) punosayjoeg /feululid-ox3 uiwpy 000T6Y
89965€  570T/0T/0T MDIHD ANNOYDNDVYE ONILYOJ3Y LIIHD TVNOILVYN | 6£°TT $¥934) punoiByoes/|euiuiud-dxg ulwpy 000T6¥
89965€ 520z/01/01 YDIHD ANNOYDMNIVE| ONILYOdIY LIGTUI TYNOILYN | ¥T°L $Y934) punosBydeq/|euruu)-dx3 uwpy 00016t
9YSESE | SZ0Z/E/OT TvoT| ONIHSITENd ATITIVA LIOV)S| TObY SuisiuaApy-wwa) 0002SY
€TT09¢ Se0z/TE/oT SOHD §T/TT/0T-21/6| YNIMAYNLNID| €T°0 safley) asuelsiq BuoT-wwod| 00TOSY
8T965€ sz0z/€/01 SOHD 57/8/0T-6/6| YNMAYNLNTD| 10 sa8.ey) suelsiq Suo-wiuo)| 00TOSY
69T09€ ._mSN\Q: SOHD S2/€2/11-v2/0T| YNITAYNLINID| SE'0 3210/ [e}181Q-32IAIBS-53UIT SAUOY-WWO) 200057
69T09€ Se0e/L/TT SOH s¢/ET/1T-v2/0T) YNITAYNLNID| SE°0 9101\ |E1181Q-92IAJ85-53UI SIUOY -LIWOD) | 200051
86009€ | SZOZ/TE/OT G707 Ld3S LNIOJAN3 ISIHd¥ILING | INI AL3AVS 8 3411 OQVYLINI| 6€°0 a210/\ |118)q-92IAIS-53UIT SAUOYJ-WIWO | 70005t
88665E S202/¥2/01 SOHD SZ/TE-T/0T v_z_._b_EzNu._ 70 3010/ |e3181Q-321AI95-59UI SAUOYJ-WWO) 20005t
TzL6se  |szoz/ot/ot INIOAN3 3SI¥dYILNG | INI AL34YS 8 3411 OQVYINI| ¥°0 32|0A [eHSIG-91M35-53Ul] mm:of_.EEB_ 20005Y
TL965€ 520zZ/01/0T SOHD 5Z/€2/0T-v2/6 ANITAYNINGD| SE0 3910A [EUEIQ-9IIAIDS-53UN SAUOY-WIWO)| 700051
TL965€ ..mSN\S\S SOH 5z/€7/0T-v2/6 ANITAYNINGD | SE'0 AII0A |BHSIF-IIIAIBS-5DUIT SBUOYG-WWO) Z000ST
TTS09€ §202/9Z/T1 SOAS DNILINYA TIDYNVIN| OT1 LINVAZLAN| T'ST S32IA35 AIDADD3Y PNo|) - UIWPY Y061y
STZ6SE  520T/0T/0T ONILINYA QIOYNYIN D11 LINVAZLAN| ¥€°ST 592135 Aian03ay pnop) - ulwpy | Y0612t
8TE09E | STOZ/YT/TT ONITi4 JINOYLDITI ANH GIYIANITY SDAS | dT13IINZIUNHOD | 05212 BUIlIPNY-S92IAIBS BUOISS3)0.d | T0T0ZY
0 |S202/0T/0T ¥Z'TETT IYIDNYNIE LIany| d1 V_u_zN#_z_._oM SL'8T0'E Suipny-sad1as [BUOISSB)0Id | 1010ZY
6vL6SE  |ST0T/0T/0T YT TETT TVIONYNIZ LIaNy| d11DINZIUNHOD| §2'8T0'E JuIHpNY-$32IAIBS |BUOISSR)01d 10T0CY
SSZ09E  |SZOT/YT/TT SOAS v 71 JIHSNIINYIE 3INa¥Nd Ems_owkzos__ 98'CT |ed37-5921AI3S |BUOISSay01d 0000ZY
SST09E  |Sz0Z/vI/TT SOAS 19031 dIHSNDINYTS 3NA¥Nd AYIWODLNOIN | 00°S8 10827-58210I35 [PUOISSBY0Id 0000Z¥
§5¢09¢  |SZOZ/PT/TT SIAS Y937/ dIHSNIDINYIE 3NaYNd >E_>_oEzo_>__ 100 |e537-5901AUSS |BUOISS3)0Id 0000Z¥
SST098  |SZ0Z/YT/TT SOAS TvoaT| dIHSNDINYTE INQYNd AYINODLNOW| TO'C |e897-532IAJ3S [eu0issaj0ud | 00002y
G5C09€E Sz0zZ/vt/TL SOAS vD31| dIHSNDINY1E INAYNd AHIWODLINOIN | S6'EF {e991-5301A035 (eUOISS3YOId | 0000ZY
S5209€ ST0T/vt/Tt SOAS w931 dIHSNDINYTE 3NQUNd AYINOSINOW | 00°0ST [2837-530)AIBS |BUOISSDY01d 0000zt
90S09€  5707/9Z/TT 500-¥5£990 1DVHINOD | TVIDNYNI NONY| 96°0 uﬁcmm\ummmﬂ._mﬁo.ascu” T06TTY
LS66S€  STOT/vT/0T S00-7¥5£990 LOVYINOD | VIONVNI4 NONYD| 960 paiuay/pasest-iay1Q-dinb3 T06TTY
96565€ szoz/e/ot S00-#757990 1DVHINOD| TVIONYNIZ NONYD| 27T pajuay/pasesT-iaylo-dinby|  TOGTTY
0SL65€  |5202/0T/0T ¥31NdNOD | D71 SNOILNTOS ¥3LNINOD SMYIS| 90°E2 5334 22|35 € S 21emyos-dinb3 Jayndwo) | YOTITY
0T965€ Se0e/g/ot SOAS TYNOISSIH0Yd | d¥0D TYNOILYNYILNI (HS| Z£9€ 5§33 3213S e se aiemyos-dinb3 Jandwo) YOTTTY
LOV09E  |S20T/TT/TT ISYENO INI ‘JYVMLIOS ONVIAH | 8Z'SS 3JueUUIR dlemyos-dinb3 ESQEB_ €0TTTY
8S6SE _mNON\m\S S311ddNS HILNAINOD| NI SY¥3LNID ¥ILNWOI/MAD| TT'S aaueualulely asempleH-dinb3 saindwo) 0TIV
€9€09€ S20T/Te/1T M3IAS||IH /4281 eg - Jorem| SONIY¥dS jﬁm\&u” 79'6¢ sa|ddng c_EE_ 0000TY
€TE09E | SZOT/VT/TT 8T¥S/-66-86TS IDIOANI LIQIYD| LNNOJJV ADVLNVAQY SSANISNE DONIM a3y (00°00T) 53008 YIoMm-siyau3g #0060t
6YVO9E | SZOT/TZ/TT SZ/ST/TT HITTIN V| 371 dN0OYD SNOILNTOS TTiH NODV3E | 8Z'1T saaAojdw3 dwa) -saule(es) 00T00Y
TTEO9E  |ST0T/YT/TT SZ/8/TT ¥ITIN Y. D711 dNOYD SNOILNT0S TIIH NODV3d| 92°L saahojdw3 dwa-sauejes 00100t
91209€  |S202/L/TT ST/TO/TT ¥ITHN V. 371 dNOYD SNOILNTOS T1IH NOJV3E | 0T HT saahojdw3 dwa]-sapie|es 007007
ZIT09€  |520T/TE/OT ST/ST/OT ¥IATIN V| JT1 dNOY¥D SNOILNTOS TIIH NOJV3g| TO'vT saaAojdw3 dwa ] -saliees 00T00Y
[866SE  |SZ0T/¥T/OT Sz/8T/0T ¥ITIN V. JT1 dNOYD SNOILNTOS T1IH NOJV3d | 25°6 s23A0|dw3 dwa-sauees 00T00Y
v986SE | SZ0Z/LT/OT SZ/TT/0T ¥ITIN V| JT1 dNOYD SNOILATOS TIIH NOJV38| 22°€T s99Aojdwy dwa-saueles 00T00Y
LELGSE _mNON\S\S ST/P/OT HITIN V| 71 dNOYD SNOILATOS TIIH NOJv3g| 8Z'TT saaAojdwiz dwsa-sauejes 00TO0Y
LT965E 520z/€/01 SZ/LT/6 HATIN V| 271 dNOYD SNOILNT0S T1IH NOJV34 OT'+T saah0|dw3 dws)-sajeres 00T00%
. . JAOHD HYQ3D
13quinN aleq :o_un__._owoﬁ_ A8YONOA SWeN Jo0pusp junoury :O_-n_._ommo "ON
$oayo unosay Jolep unoasy

SZ0T/0E/1T OL 520¢/10/0T
1oday s|qehed s1unoday

ALIMOHLNY DNISNOH AIT100M-04ad3s




940¢

06709€  |STOT/¥T/TT HILYM T# 1D141SIQ ALITLN 2118Nd| TZ'60T 191ep-samuN-0x3 20, 000099
06709€  |STOT/¥T/TT ¥ILYM T# LOIY1SIQ ALITILN 2118Nd| ET'TYT J91em-sannN-dxa 20, 000099
067098 |STOZ/YT/TI WILVM | T# 1OILSIA ALMILN D8N | ¥S'0LT Jotem-samuN-dx3220 000099
06709€  |S20Z/1/TT YILYM | T# LOIY1SIQ ALIILN 2119Nd | ET°ZHT Jalem-sanAN-dx3 00 000099
06209€  |SZOZ/YL/TT ¥ILYM| T# 1DI41SIQ ALMILN O118Nd | ST'ETT Jalem-salIN-ax3 220, 000099
06709€  |S20Z/¥1/1T ¥aLym T# LOIY1SI0 ALMILN ON8Nd| €6'£2T Jolem-sann-dx3sl0. 000099
98665€  |S20Z/vT/0T INIVIN LX3 Ld3S| 11 ONIdVISANYT LIDYNS | ST'698' 8uideaspuet/uspleg/pies- WEIN-dxI D0 ET00Z9
91965€  |5e02/€/0T Buideaspuel Ayaam | JT1 ONIVISANY1 LIDYNS| S7'698°€ 8uidedspueT/uspieo/pies- IEN-0x3 00 ET00Z9
£966SE | 5T0T/¥T/0T TOYLNOD 153d 10YLNOD 153d 3N ONI9ONE dOLS | 80°6Z louo3 153d- WIEW-0x3 20| ZT00Z9
£9665€ | 5T0T/¥T/0T TOYINOD 153d T0¥LINOD LS3d 3N ONIDONE dOLS | 80'6Z [03U0D 3534- JUIRN-0X3 290|  ZT00Z9
L966SE | 520T/¥e/oT 10INOD 153d 10Y1NOD 1S3d 3N ONIOONE dOLS| 80°6C [02u0D 153d- WIBN-0XT 00| 710029
[8L65E  |5T0T/L1/0T LIHM QOOH IONVY| FONYNILNIVIA SALLTIDVL A1ddNS QH| 08'vrp saoueddy-dinb3-dx3 0, Z0T0T9
(8L6SE  |ST0Z/LT/0T 13)svD ¥00q| IONVNILNIVIA SAILITIDVA A1ddNS dH| 70’64 sasueliddy-dinb3-dx3 00 Z0TOTY
(8L65€  |5202/L1/01 53M1ddNS LNIVIA| IDNYNILNIVIA SILLIIDVA A1ddNS OH| 0529 5/001-dinb3-dx3 230, TOTOTY
(8L65€ 5202/L1/01 sayddns, FONVYNILNIVIN STILIMIDVA A1ddNS H| 66°ST [eLiojuer-sleualeN-dx3 220 £100T9
€Lp09€  |S5207/12/11 334 DAS ATHLNOW 0T 120 -0T 1d3S 71 ¥SN WIHTIID| 61°0 ssaupaJedald Ja1sesid-S[eualeN-dx3 00| 6000T9
06865 SZOT/LT/0T S2/0T/0T-0T/6 334 IAS ATHLNOW| 11 ¥SN 3WIHTIAD| 12°0 ssaupaledald Jaises|q-sleLdleIN-x3 00 6000T9
98L65€ | S20T/LT/0T sleusien| 10d3d INOH FHL| TH'0E8‘L Anusdie)-sieualey-dx3200  £000T9
(8L65€  |szaz/Lr/ot sayddns | IDONVNILNIVIN SIILAIDVA ATddNS H| 96'Ly e211103]3-S|eLI2leIN-0X3 220 0000T9
T9v09€ | SZ0Z/1T/TT LN ALHIdOtd ALNNOD DN | OT1 341103443 21T uope1s.dIaju|- MIAISS [e130S|  HOTOZS
YO009E | 5202/%7/01 LINDIN AL¥3dOYd ALNNOD ONIY| JT1 441193443 80'2 uonelaudiaiul- MIAILS (2105 YOTOCS
ESEO9E | 5207/TT/TT SINIWILYLS ¥IGNIAON NI NVIYNE ONISILYIAAY V| 82T SuilpueH |1lB-dx3 uIWPY J3YI0|  00TE6Y
€SE09€ §202/1Z/T1 SINIW3LVLS ¥3ENIAON| ONINV3HNE ONISILYIAQY IIVIN| SL'0 BulpueH JleN-dx3 UIWPY BYI0|  00TE6Y
S8L6S€ | S207/LT/0T SINIWILVLS YITNILAIS| ONI NY3IYNE ONISILYIAQY IV 920 SulpueH lelN-dx3 UIWPY JI0 00TEGY
S8L6SE | ST0T/LT/0T SINIWILVLS 4IENILAIS| ONINV3HNE ONISLLYIAQY IV | LT'T BuilpueH leN-dx3 UIWPY J2YI0|  00TE6Y
SBL6SE | STOT/LT/0T SLNIW3LVLS ¥380LI0| INI NV3UNE ONISLLYIAQY TIVIN| 87T 8ujpueH |lBN-dx3 UIWpY J2YI0|  00TE6Y
S8L6SE | STOT/LT/0T SIN3NILYLS 4380100 ONI NY38NE ONISILYIAQY TV SL0 uipueH |leN-dx3 UlWpY 1340 00TE6Y
ESE09E  STOT/TZ/TT SINIWILYLS YITNIAON NI NYI¥NE ONISILYIAGY TIVIN| €€D afe]sod-dx3 uWIPY 13410, 00DE6Y
€SE09E STOT/TZ/TT SINIW3LVLS YIAWIAON | INI NYI¥NE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| 98'7T adeisog-dxj ulwpy 13410, 0006
TY09E  |S202/1T/1T 6769 T808 0D 0062 LDV NI ¥5N 3INYNIH LN3IAVND| 69°9 a8e)s04-0x3 UWPY 410 00OE6Y
786656 | ST0Z/vT/0T 6769 T808 07D 006 1ODY | NI ¥SN 3INVNI4 IN3IAVND| £9'9 ade1s0g-0x3 UIWPY J3Y10,  000E6Y
S8L65€  |Sz0T/LT/0T SLNIWILYLS ¥I8INILAIS| NI NYI¥NE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| PE0 29e3504-0X3 UIWPY J3Y10|  00OE6Y
S8L6SE  |ST0T/LT/0T SININILYLS ¥380100| ONI NV3YNE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| E8'FT a8e1s04-0x3 UWPY J3YI0.  000EGY
S8L6SE  S20T/LT/OT SININILYLS ¥390100 NI NY3YNE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| EE0 ade1sod-dx3 UIWPY J2Y10.  0O0E6Y
S8/6S€  |S¢0¢/L1/01 SLNINILYLS ¥IBNILA3S| NI NY3YNE ONISILYIAQY NVIN| 28'FT adeisod-dxg ulWpY J2yl0  000E6Y
SEVO9E  |520Z/12/11 10d00OVMZETY YISNNN Od| NOILV¥OJY03 ADOTONHIIL LI0SHYYYD ET'9 Bujuaa.0¢ Jeua)-dxa ulwpy  TOOT6Y
L0709t |52T0Z/TE/OT 10d000YMZETY ¥3INNN Od| NOLLYYOdYOD ADOTONHIIL LIOSHYHYD EE'L Bu1ua3135 eua)-dx3 ulwpy T00T6Y
0/209€  |5Z0Z/¥L/TT X03HD ANNOYDNOVE ONILYOdTY 11q3¥D TYNOILYN | Z0'8 $P3yD punoidyoeg/jeuiwid-dxg uwpy|  000T6Y
6STO9E §202/L/11 ¥03HD ANNO¥DOVE T0YLVd 31V1S NOLONIHSYM 68°TT $}92y) punoiddeg/jeuiwu)-dx3 uwpy,  000T6Y
6ST09E  5207/L/11 3123HD ANNOYDMNOVE 10ULVd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM | 00°TT $§I3yD punoidpeg/euiwpd-dxg uwpy. 00016y
651098 SZ0T/L/TT 203HI ANNOYDNIVE | 1041vd 31V.1S NOLONIHSYM | SLT $}23yD punosdioeg/leuiwn)-dxg uiwpy.  000T6Y
6STO9E _ |S20Z/L/T1 23HD ANNOYDNOVE 10¥1vd 3LVLS NOLDNIHSYM | 20'8 $y93yD punosdpdeg/jeuiw)-dx3 uWpY  000TEY
JaquinN aleq uondjuoseq 4204yonop OWEN JOPUIA wnoury uonduosag "ON

NoaYyD Juno2ay sofepy junosdy

S70T/0€/TT 01 S202/10/0T
1oday ajqehed syunoday

ALIYOHLNY ONISNOH AITTO00M-0¥A3S




940¢

SPPLF'EE  |3AOWD HYQ3ID 1¥L0.L8NS

86€09€ 5202/1Z/TT IovauYD| AITIOOM O¥A3S 40 ALD| SO°LZ2 afeqieg-samnn-dx3d0| 00,099
86£09€ | S202/TZ/TT 39vayyo| AJTIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID | ST'8EE afeqieg-samuN-dx3 290,  00£099
B6E09E 5202/TT/T1 I9vayyo)| AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID | 6E°9Y9 afequen-sanIN-dx31230.  00£099
TOL6SE | SZ0T/0T/0T 35vaYvD| AITIOOM 0YQ3S 40 ALD| ST'8EE afequen-sanian-dxaco 00,099
T0L65€ | §20Z/0T/0T 39vayvo| AFTIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALY ¥2'8£9 afeqien-samnn-dx3 20 00099
T0L65€ | 520Z/0T/0T 39vENY9)| AITIOOM QX3S 40 ALID| §0°£ZZ aeqien-samun-dx3 200 00,099
86€09€  |520Z/T¢/TT INYOLS| AITIOOM OMQ3S 40 AL 66'67 WS Ja1em epNS-samIN-dx3 290 005099
86£09€  5202/1Z/TT INYOLS| AITIOOM O¥A3S 40 ALD| T6'bY WSy Jalem Jeuns-salaN-dx3 00, 005099
86E09E  |520¢/1Z/T1 INHOLS| AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID| TE'SL WS J31ep SJelns-saMAN-dx3 920)  005099
10/65€ | SZ0T/0T/0T INYOLS | ATTIOOM 0¥QA3S 40 ALD| T6FF WA J3le/M BoBpINS-SAAN-dXx3 220 005099
10L65€  |520T/0T/OT INYOLS ATTIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| 60°5L Jw3y Jalepm depns-samnN-dx3 390, 005099
10L65€ | S20Z/0T/0T NYOLS| A3TI00M O¥Q35 40 ALID| 66'6C WA Jale BDBUNS-SANNAN-0XI D0 00S099
SLTO9E  |520T/L/TT SO/ 0 5V TVHNLYN 3QVISYI| ES'681 seo [einleN-samIN-dx300  00£099
$8965€ | 5207/0T/0T SvS| 0D S¥D TYYNLYN 3avISYD| T9°Z€ seo [eanjeN-sa 00£099
€9009€  |520Z/TE/0T o TR EREL HTO-LOS-A943IN3 ANNOS 139Nd| €726 Ap110313-s3aN-0x3 220 002099
£90098 | SZOZ/TE/OT o TRERE] HTO-LO8-ADY¥INI ONNOS 13Nd| TE'€T AMpu3oa)3-samian-dxa»o. 002099
€90095  520Z/TE/0T 21419373 HTO-LOB-ADYINI ANNOS 139Nd| ¥T°2¥T Kipounoaga-sal 002099
6/565€  |5202/€/0T BITRELE] HT0-LO8-AD¥INI NNOS 139Nd | vE'08 MPUP3|3-5a3NAN-0x3 00| 002099
6/565€  520Z/€/0T S TREREl HTO-LOB-ADY¥3NI ANNOS 139Nd| 19°0Z 1N-dx3200|  00z099
6LS65¢  |SzoZ/E/0T o TRERE] HTO-LOB-ADY¥INT ANNOS 139Nd| Tr'0L | oozo99
86€09€ 520Z/TZ/TT ¥IM3S| AITIOOM 0YQ3S 40 ALD| €€'7ZE 007099
86£09€ ”mNON\HN\Z ¥IM3S| AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| 20°98Y 001099
BEE09E  ST0T/TZ/TT YIM3S| AJTIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID| €T'ET8 001099
TOL6SE 520Z/0T/0T ¥IM3s| AITIOOM OYQ3S 40 ALID| 20'98Y 007099
TOL6SE | 520Z/0T/0T ETEG AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| 9418 007099
T0L65€ 5202/0T/0% ¥IMIS| AJTIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| €€'vE 001099
S6E09E 520T/TZ/TT ¥ILYM T# 1II¥1SIQ ALNILA J118Nd| VE'E6T 000099
S6E09E 520Z/TT/TT ¥ALYM | T# LOINLSIQ ALIILA DENd| €0°6LT 000099
S6E09E | S20/TZ/TT ECZ T# 1214151 ALITILN DM8Nd| 88'TLT 000099
S6E09E  |520T/1T/TT ¥3Lym T# 1IIYLSI0 ALNILA DMENd | €2°6L2 000099
S6E09E STOZ/TT/TT NETRZ T# 1D1SIA ALNILN D118Nd| 6T°98T 000099
SEE09E | SZ0T/TZ/TT ¥ILYM| T# 1O1SIA ALMILN DN8Nd | L6122 000099
SEE09E | SZOT/TT/TT ¥ILYM| T# LJI¥LSIQ ALMILN DNENd | 92°/8 000099
SGE09E | SZOZ/TZ/TT ¥ILlym| T# 1J141S1d ALMILN D118Nd | 7E'E6T 000099
G6E09E  STOT/TZ/TT WILYM | T# 1DI¥1SIQ ALMILA JI1ENd . EE6T 000099
S6E09€ S202/TT/T1 HILYM | Té# 1DI¥LSIQ ALMILA J18Nd| 95 ST 000099
S6E09E | SZ0T/TZ/TT WILYM| T# 19181510 ALMILA DN8Nd| 99°202 000099
S6E09E SZ0Z/TZ/TT ¥alvm| T# 1D141SIQ ALMILN O178Nd | 56'86T 000099
SBEO9E S20T/TT/TT ¥3LYM| T# 114151 ALITILN Jr18Nd | T2°60T 000099
SEE09E  |520Z/TT/TT FETRZ T# LD(H1SIQ ALFILN D118Nd| S§THT 000099
13quinN aleq uondposag 1aysnop QweN Jopuap unouwry uonduosaq ‘ON
Nasyo unosay Joleyy Junoody

SZ07/0€/TT Ol S20z/10/0T
1oday a|qeAed S1unoddy

ALIMOHLNY DNISNOH AITI00M-04a3S




940%

69T09€E seoz/L/tt SDHD S7/€2/1T-vZ/0T JINMAYNINGD| TO'T 3210/ [e1131Q-321/AU3S-53UIT SAUOYJ-WWO) Z000St
69T09€ ”mNQN\QHH SOHD mN\mm\:.wN\Oﬁ_ v_z_._>m3._.zm_u_ TOT 3210/ |eH31g-221AIaS-53Ul S3UOYJ-WILOY | ¢000st
86009¢€ .mwom\ﬂm\OH G20T 1d3S INIOdaN3 m_m_mn_mm_._.zm__ ONI AL34VYS 18 341T OQVHLNI| TT'T 3210A |BNBIQ-321AI3S-53Ul] Sauayd-wioy| 2000St
8866S€ .mNoN}uN\oﬁ SOHD mN\Hm-H\Oﬁ. v_z_._>z:._.zm_u_ VE'T 32I0A |21 1Q-2IAIIS-53U] SBUOJ-WIWOD) 2000Sst
T2L65¢€ S20T/0T/01 LNIOJAN3 3SI¥dYILNT | ONIAL3HVYS B 3411 On_<z‘_.2__ L1 9310/ |eUSIQ-391AISS-53UIT SAUOYJ-Uilo) 2000St
T/965€ .mNON\oﬁ\Oﬁ SOHD mN\mw\o.n-wN\m. v_z_._>m_3.rzm_u. T0'T 9DI0A [BHBIQ-301MI3S-53UN] mm:o_._n_.EEou. 2000st
T£96S€ .mNON\Oﬁ\oH SOHD mN\MN\OHéN\m. v_z_._>”_3._.zm_u_ 10T 3DI0A |eNB1g-32IAI35-53UIT mm:o:a.EEou. 2000st
¢TS09¢E .mNON\mN\Hﬂ SOAS ONILINYA AIOVYNYIA | oMM ._.._3<>N.Ez. (40274 $321A135 AI3A0I3Y PNOJD - UIWpPY 06Ty
STL6SE ”mNON\oﬁ\Oﬁ ONILTINVA cmo<z<_>_. oM ._.._3<>~.E2_ V8 EY $321A3S AI9A0IBY PNOJD - :_Ev<. 06Ty
8CE09¢E .mNON\S”\: ONIT14 JINOYLD313 ANH AIYIANIY mu>m. d11 v_u_ZNm_mz_._Ou_ 09°LE9 Suipny-sa21u3s |eualssajold| T0T0ZY
0 szoz/ot/ot YT TETT TVIONVYNIL .:D3<. dT V_u_ZNmmZIOu_ 52'950°6 Sunipny-sasiaag |eu0lssajoid TOT0ZY
6vL6SE ”mNom\Oﬁ\Oﬁ YT TETT TVIONVYNIS ._._o3<_ d1 v_u_ZNmmZIOU_ 579506 Junipny-s3a1M3s _mco_mm&oi. TOTOCY
§§709¢ STOT/YT/11 SOAS ._<wm_._. dIHSNIXNVY 18 3NAY¥Nd AHINODLNOW  6E'BE |ed97-523)AI3S 1eudlssajold 0000zt
SS703€ .mNON\E\S” SOAS 1vOT1| dIHSNIXNVY1E 3NQy¥nd >mm__>_oo._.zo_>__ €00 |eda7-53310135 |eUOISSDJOId 0000zZY
S9Z09¢€ .mNON\E\ﬂ SJAS TvOT1| dIHSNIXINY19 3NQy¥Nd >mu_>_oo._.zo_>__ 700 |e837-530IA19S [eUOISSa40.d 0000zt
SSZO9E  |STOZ/VT/TT SIS 1vDI1 dIHSNIXNYTE 3NQYNd AYINOOLNOW | 9T TET e897-520/135 |eUOISSaj0ud  0000ZY
90509¢ §5¢0¢/9¢/T1T S00-vS£990 ._.u<m._.zou.. IYIDONVYNIS 202<u. L8°C umucmm\uwmmm._.._wfo.a_:cu. TO6TTY
LS66S€E S20z/vz/ot S00-t1S9£990 LOVHINOD IVIONVYNIS zoz<u. £L8°C umucwm\ummmm._.hwﬁo.a_:cm. T06TTY
9656S€E .mNom\M\o.ﬁ S00-v¥S/990 ._.u<x._.ZOu. IVIONVYNIA 202<u_ STy pajuay/pasea-JayiQ-dinba TO6TTY
0SL65€ Sz0Z/0T/0T ¥3LNdINOD| 371 SNOILMIOS Y3LNJINOD SNIYIS| £8'S9 5934 0|35 @ Se alemyos-dinb3 jendwio)  yOTTTY
0T96SE Szoe/€/ot SOAS TYNOISS3404d dd0D TYNOILVNYILNI _Iw. S0°soT $934 921/U3S e se sJemyos-dinby 19Indwo) | vOTTTY
L0v09¢ ”mmow\ﬁm\: ISvANO ONI ‘FUYMLI0S ANVIAH | E6°LST dJueudlUIRN dIeMYOS-dinb] ._E:nEou” €0TITY
8t56S€ Sz0z/€/ot S3NddNsS zm._.:n__>.0u. ONI SH3LIN3D mm_._bn_s_Ou\\SDu. 88'vT 2oueulluie|y sempleH-dinb3 ._muzanu. Z0TTTY
£8L6S€ ”mwom\z\oﬁ S3NddnNsS ._.z_<_>_.. JONVNILNIVIA SILITIDYS AlddNS GH| 87°9vE 13Y10-dinb3 auoyd 660TTY
£9€09€ S70Z/1T/11 M3IAS||IH/133ul|eg - 131em SONIY¥dS TVLSAYD| 58'88 sa||ddns uwpy 0000TY¥
TT66S€ | STOZ/4T/0T Y3IDNITIVE/MIIASTIIH - Jotem. SONIYdS TYLSAYD | 92'SZT sayddns uwpy  0000TY
£TE09¢E .mNQN\vﬁ\ﬂH 8T1S.L-66-86TS IDI0ANI LIQIHD LINNODJV IDVINYAQY SSINISNG ONIM q3d (00°00€) 53008 }JOM-sIyausg 00607
6tv09€ §z20Z/1Z/11 SZ/ST/TT HITIN ¥ 211 dNOY¥O SNOILNTOS T1IH 20u<mm. S8'EE sasA0jdwz dway-sauees 00T00Y
7Te09¢€ .mmom\wa\.ﬂ SZ/8/TT HATUN V 2711 dNOY¥O SNOILNI0S T1IH NODV3E LTET saaho|dw3 aEw.Tmm_._m_mm. 00T00Y
97Z09¢€ .mwow\n\ﬁﬁ SZ/T0/TT ¥ v! 271 dNOYO SNOILNTOS T1IH NOJVad| TE€'TH saako|dwz nEw._.-mmtm_mm. 00T00Y
2T109¢ .mNON\HM\OH S2/S¢/0T ¥3TIIN v/ J71 dNOYD SNOILNTOS T1IH NOJvY38| v0'Zh soaho|dw3 dwa|-salejes 00100t
L866S€ .mNON}NN\oa SZ/8T/0T ¥ITIN v| J71 dNOYD SNOILNTIOS TTIH 20u<mm. 95°8¢ saahotdw3 nEm._..mm_._m_mm. 00T00t
7986SE sz0T/L1/0T SZ/IT/OT WATIIN W J71dNOYD SNOILNTOS TTIH Zou<mm. 99°6€ sasAo|dw3 dwa|-salie[es 00100t
LEL65€  |sTOZ/OT/OT 52/¢/0T ¥ITIN V| 71 dNOYD SNOILNTOS T1IH NOJV3E | S8'EE sevAojdw3 dwa]-saLiejes 0000V
L1965€  |Sz0T/€/0T SZ/LT/6 ¥ITIN Y| 71 dNOYD SNOILNTOS TIIH NOJv3E | TE'TY savhodw3 dwal-saleles  00TOOY
7886S€ S202/LT/0T MIIASTIIH 27T HOLVATTA NOLONIHSYM £ 066°0T §5830.4-U|-}I0M 00004LT
GE965€E .mNoN\M\o.ﬁ JDIAHIS HOLVYATTE DT HOLVYATTA zo._.wz__._m<>>. 76'918'T 553304d-U|-{10M 0000LT
ON ¥28y) _ sjeQ Aed _ uondiosaq JaYyonop (1)J1opuap # junowy (L Wunoooy junodoy
MIIASTIIH
| 02'S6E'0E JA0HYD HVQ3D Tv10L
(52°810'€) SAIOA IAOHD Hva30
JaquinN aleq uopdiuiosaqg Jayonop alueyN JOPUsA junowy uondposag "ON

$o3Yyo Junosdy Jofew Junosdy

SZ0Z/0€/TT OL S20Z/10/0T
1o0day 3jqehed Sjunoday

ALMOHLNY DNISNOH AITT00M-04a3S




940§

[8/65€  |5T0T/LT/0T s3l|ddns JONVNILNIVIA SILLINIDVH A1ddNS OH| 99°66 519183 J9jem-dinb3-dx3 200 £0T019
L8165€  |STOT/LT/OT sayddns; IDNVNILNIVI SIILINIDV4 ATddNS QH| 08782 s3suey|ddy-dinb3-dx3 220 Z0T0T9
[8/6S€  520T/LT/0T $31ddNS NIV IDONVNILNIV S3ILAIDVS A1ddNS aH| 0529 siooy-dinb3-dx3230)  T0OTOT9
ELVO9E | SZOT/TZ/TT 334 DAS ATHLNOW OT 120 -0T 1435 71 VSN FHIHT13D| v5°0 ssaupaJedald Jaisesig-s|eusieN-dx3 00, 6000T9
0686S€  STOT/LT/OT SZ/0T/0T-0T/6 334 IAS ATHLNOW| JT1 VSN WIHTID] 65°0 ssaupasjedald Jolsesig-s|ealeiN-dx3 330 600019
9T665€  520Z/¥Z/0T SdOLSINIL| IDONVYNILNIVIA STILMIOVS A1ddNS aH| 2T'ShLT Aiageg/alig-sjelialeln-dxa 230 800019
00E09E | STOT/¥T/1T uore|jelsy; | NI SSV19 TIVANAT] 00'00°T smopuim-sielialeiN-dx3 200 900079
TPO09E  520T/1€/0T s9||ddng IONVNILNIVIA STILAIDVS A1ddNS H| £6T9T Ailsuiged-sjelaleiN-dx3 00 p000T9
LBLESE  STOT/LT/OT sa||ddng FONVNILNIVI STILMIOVH A1ddNS QH| LE'ZE Anusdiey-sieusley-dxa o0 €000TI
L8165€  STOZ/LT/01 S311ddNS INIVIA IDNVNILNIVIA SILLIIOVH A1ddNS aH| TT'T9 Anuadied-sieualeln-dx3 200 £€000T9
(8L6SE STOT/L1/0T sayddns| IONVYNILNIVIN SIILITIDVH ATddNS aH| £Z'TET [e21323|3-s|eLaleN-dX3 330 0000T9
T9Y09€  ST0T/12/TT LNDIN ALY¥3dOYd ALNNOD DN 71 441103443 | 5€°9 uolieasdialul- 3dIAISS |BI2OS. $0TOZS
v0009E  ST0Z/¥Z/0T LIN9IN ALYIdO¥d ALNNOD ONIM| T 441103433 | 929 uofe3audiaul- 33IAIIS [B1305 ¥0102S
ESE09E | STOZ/TT/TI SININILYLS ¥IENIAON, NI NY3YNE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| 789 BuiipueH |leN-dx3 UlWPY 2410 O0TE6Y
€S€09€  520T/TT/T1 SINIWILVLS ¥IEWIAON| NI NV3YNE ONISILYIAQY TIVN| 72T SuipueH |le-dx3 uiwpy Jayio 00TE6Y
S8/6SE  |5T0OT/LT/0T SLNIW3LVLS Y38NILA3S| ONI NY3YNE ONISLLYIAAY TUVIN| 28'9 SulpueH |1leN-0X3 UIWPY JBYI0|  OOTE6Y
S8/6SE  |SZ0Z/L1/0T SLNIWALYLS ¥380100| NI N¥3¥NE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| €89 BuljpueH |1BN-0%3 UIWPY JBYI0|  OOTE6Y
S8465€  |SzoT/L1/01 SLNJWILYLS ¥380190| INI NY2¥NE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| ST'T SuijpueH |1eN-dx3 UWPY J3yi0 00TE6Y
S8L6S€ S20T/LT/0T SLNJNILVLS YIBWILAIS| INI NY3¥NE ONISILYIAGY TIVIN| £2T 8ulpueH |jeN-0X3 UWPY JBYI0|  OOTE6Y
€SE09€ STOT/TZ/TT SININILVLS ¥IBWIAON| NI NY34NE ONISLLYIAQY TIVIN| 660 23e3504-0x3 UIWPY J3YI0 000€E6Y
€S€09€ SZ0Z/TZ/T1 SIN3ILVLS HIFINIAON ONI NVYIYNE ONISILYIAGY TIVIN| 85t afesogd-dx3 UIWPY JAYI0.  000E6Y
Trp09e  |SZOT/TE/TT 6769 T808 Ovv0 006 LIV | NI vSN IONVNI4 IN3IQVND| 90°02 afe1s0d-dx3 uWpPY JOYI0|  0ODE6Y
78665€  |520Z/vZ/0T 6769 T808 ObP0 006 1OV | INI VSN 3DNVNI IN3IAVND| 00°0Z aBe1s04-0x3 UIWPY J3YI0|  OODE6Y
S8L65€ STOT/LT/OT SINJWILVLS 4IANILAIS| NI NV3¥NE ONISILYIAQY TIVW| T0'T aBe1s04-dx3 uwpY Jayl0|  00DE6Y
S8/6SE  STOT/LT/OT SINJNILYLS 4380130 ONI NV3YNS ONISLLYIAAY TIVAL| 6%'bP 95e3s04-dX3 UIWPY BYI0|  000E6Y
S8L6SE  Sz0T/LT/01 SLNIWILYLS 4380130 ONI NV3¥NE ONISILYIAAY TIVIN| 00T a8e1504-dx3 UIWPY 43410 000€6Y
S8/6SE  |S20T/LT/0T SINIWILYLS ¥I8INILd3S ONI NVIYNE ONISLLYIAQY VN L¥" v a8e1s04-ax3 UIWPY J2Y10|  00DE6Y
SEVOE  |SZ0Z/TT/TT L0dOOOVMZATY ¥IFINNN Od | NOLLY¥OdHOD ADOTONHDIL LIOSHVYYD| BE'8T Sujusaudg Jueus)-dx3 uwpy 10016V
LOTO9E  520Z/1E/0T 104000VMZETY YISNNN Od| NOILYYOdH0I ADOTONHIAL 140SHVHYD| 00'2T Bujuaauag Jueus)-dx3 uwpy T00T6Y
0/T09€ STOT/¥T/TT N23HD ANNOYONIVE | DNILYOd3¥ 11a34D TYNOILYN| 50°%2 $¥22yJ punoiyoeg/jeuliid-dx3 uiwpy 000T6v
6STO9E  |STOZ/L/TT ¥J3HD ANNOYDIDVE 10Y.LVd 3LV1S NOLONIHSYM | 00'EE $403Y) punoJdyoeg/jeulwD-dx3 UWPY  000T6Y
6STO9E  520T/L/T1 23HD ANNOYDHMOVE 104LVd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM | SZ'8 $Y23y) punc.dyoeg/|eulwud-dx3 UWPY  000T6Y
6ST09E  SC0C/L/TT %03HD ANNOYDNOVE 10Y1Vd ILVLS NOLONIHSYM | 90'vT $§oay) punoidioeg/jeuin)-dx3 ulwpy 000167
6STO9E S20T/L/TT ¥93HD ANNOYDNIVE 10¥Lvd 1LVLS NOLONIHSYM | 89'SE $M2y) punoidyoeg/jeuiwid-dx3 uWPY|  000T6Y
OT86SE  §T0T/LT/0T ¥93HD ANNOYDNIVE | ONILYOAIY 11aF4D TYNOILYN | 9Z'ET S99y punosdydeq/jeuiwlid-dx3 uiwpy|  000T6Y
8996S€  SZ0Z/0T/0T ¥23HD ANNOYDNIVE| ONILYOJ3Y 11a34D TYNOILYN| 8T VE $399yD punoadydeq/jeulwid-dxg uwpy|  000T6Y
8996S€ | 520Z/0T/0T ¥23HD ANNOYDNIVE| ONILY0d3Y 1Ia3UD IYNOILLYN | 2£'TT $¥93yD puncadioeg/jeulwilid-dx3 ulwpy|  000T6Y
9vS6SE STOT/E/0T o1 ONIHSITENG AITIVA LIDVNS | Z0°ZET Buisiuaapy-wwoy|  000¢SY
€IT09E  5207/T€/01 SOHD §7/11/0T-2T/6) ANIMAYNINGD| LE°0 sadiey) uelsiq FuoT-wwo) 00T0SY
81965€  |SZOZ/E/0T SOHD 52/8/0T-6/6] INNAYNINID | 00 safliey) aouessig uoT-wwod  QOTOSY
60¥09€  ST0T/T7/TT ALIALLOY ¥3Q¥0| SNOILMTOS ADOTONHDIL NOLONIHSYM | 69'69 AJIND3S-S3U] SPUOYJ-WWOD | €000SY
LT86SE _ ST0Z/L1/01 SOHD ATHLNOW | SNOILNTOS ADOTONHIAL NOLONIHSVM | 00'SET A11In35-53U[1 SBUOY-LW0D £000S¥
Jaquiny ajeq uopidioseq Jeyonop awepN Jopuap unouwy uoydiiosag ‘ON

NI8yo 1unosay Jofew junoaay

S20¢/0€/TT O1 ST0Z/10/0T
11oday 3|qeAed SJunoddy

ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH AFTIO0M-04d3s




9409

12'S91'10L AITI00M OHQ3S TVLOL
15'690°LL MIIASTTIH V101
| - | SAIOA

2569012 MIIASTTIH TvL10.Lans
86£09¢ ST0T/TT/T1 10VEHYD AITIOOM 0¥A3S 40 ALID| €T°509°T 28eq.en-san 00£099
T0/65€ |szoz/ot/ot I9VEUYD| AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID| €T°509°T 28eqen-saly 00099
86€09E |szoz/t2/11 INYOLS| AITI00M 0Yd3s 40 >tu._ T6'8EY JWEIN J33e M 90BUNS-S3 005099
TOL6SE .m~o~\oﬁ\oﬁ NYOLS| AITIOOM OHQ3S 40 ALID| T6'8EY WS J33eM 0eUNS-sAIN|IIN-dXT 390 005099
00509€ _mNQN\mN\S S TREREN HTO-LO8-ADY¥ANI ANNOS 139Nd| €S'TT 4 8uls0|)-A1914193(3-531M|13N -dX 200 102099
64109€ 520¢/L/11 IR TRELEN HT0-LO®-ADY¥INI ANNOS 130Nd| 68'TZ 4 8uiso|D-ANd1193]3-53113N-dx3 220 T0Z099
64T09€ seoe/L/tt IREREN HTO-LOB-AD¥3N3 ANNOS 139Nd | TL°6T 9 Su1so)-ANd1398|3-s3N1IN-dX3 230 102099
6£56S€ Sz0z/€/ot SN TIEREN HT0-LO8-ADYINI ANNOS 139Nd | SO°'TZ 19 8150]7-A113119313-531IN-dx3 320 T0Z099
£9009¢ |sz0z/T€/0T o TREREN HTO-LO8-ADYINI ONNOS 135Nd| €8'85T'T 13n-dx3 uuo” 007099
6£565¢€ _mmow\m\a o TIOERE] HT0-108-ADY3IN3 ANNOS ._.moza._ STY8T'T n-dx3 20 002099
86£09€ .mmoN\HN\: LERVEL AITIOOM 0¥a3S 40 ALID| €6'06L'V n-dx3 220 001099
TOL6SE S20z/01/01 ¥IAM3S| AITIOOM 0¥A3S 40 ALD| €6°06L°F nN-dx3 20| 001099
06709€ .mNQN\S\HH ¥ILYM T# 1I14ISIQ ALMILA JIENd| 85 TSE°T 1In-dx3 330 000099
99565¢ .mNow\M\OH INIWILYEY SOLS3ESY 971 ¥3LNI dNOYD NOILINYLISNOD | 00°ZHT'L |ela3elq snopJezeH- ule|p-dx3 330 910079
£L966SE Szoz/ve/ot 10¥LNOD 153d| 1OY¥LNOJ 153d IN ONIDONE dOLS| £7°59 10J3U0) 1534~ JUleIN-dX3 990 Z10079
Stv09€ S20Z/12/11 S§7-d3S - NOILD3dSNI 40123130 mv_o_>_m. ONI SINJLSAS 3HI4 I._.:>_m. 00'¢68 A1ajes/aald- uieN-dx3 qu. TT00Z9
89665€  520Z/v2/0T Jieday Jojena|3 | NOILV4Od¥0D YOLVAT1I ¥TIANIHIS| 88'E6T'T Jo1end|3- WIeN-dx3 220,  £000Z9
LT¥09¢E ST0Z/TT/1T TTT LINN - TIVLSNI ._>z_>\._.mm~_<u_ 971 Y0014 Lva¥o| 09°'196°2 8u1an0) J00|4- JuIE|N-dx] 220 900029
GEBBSE ”mNON\D\OH 9vE LINM - TIVLSNI TANIA/LId¥VD | J71 540014 LV3H9 | 0r'#S9°C Supana) 10o|4- JuleN-dx3 220 900079
T1965¢ 5207/€/01 ONILSAL di¥L INNHS MIIASTIIH| J71 S3IDOTONHIIL 8 JI¥LIT13 ¥OIA| 00°08S [€31393|3- JulelA-dx3 200 £000¢9
JaquinN aleqg uojidjosaq 49yonop SWEN JOPUIA unouwry uopdpasag ‘ON
$93Yyo Junooay 1ofewy unosay

SZ0Z/0€/TT OL S20T/10/0T
1J0day 3|qeAed s1unoddy

ALIOHLNY DNISNOH AIT100M-04ad3s




<0

< D = 0O W

™



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Shannon Nicholas, Financial Planning Manager
DATE: December 11, 2025

RE: Resolution No. 507 - 2026 Comprehensive Operating

and Capital Budget

The King County Housing Authority (KCHA) has prepared this budget (see Exhibit A,
page 5) for consideration by the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority (SWHA) Board of
Commissioners. This budget estimates the income and expenses that will be needed
to support both operations and capital improvements.

Executive Summary

Operating revenues of SWHA are derived from two main sources: tenant revenues
and Operating Fund Subsidy received from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD). Operating expenses, such as property management services,
maintenance costs, utilities, insurance, etc., are paid out of these combined revenue
sources.

Below is a snapshot of the 2026 operating budget, compared to 2025:

Operating Revenue

Tenant Revenue 325,400 326,500 1,100
Operating Fund Subsidy 417,830 288,252 (129,577)
Other Revenue 1,475 1,507 32
Total Operating Income 744,705 616,259 (128,445)

Operating Expense

Salaries & Benefits 223,022 238,057 15,035
Property & Other Admin Expenses 485,495 461,530 (23,965)
Total Operating Expense 708,516 699,587 (8,930)
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 36,188 (83,327) (119,515)

Capital projects at Hillsview and Cedar Grove are funded primarily through Capital
Fund Program (CFP) grants from HUD but can ailso be funded with draws from reserves.



The 2026 capital budget includes CFP draws of $57,415 for one unit upgrade at Cedar

Grove. Below is a summary of the 2026 Capital Budget with a comparison to the 2025
budget.

Sources
Capital Fund Program (CFP) 518,339 57,415 (460,925)
Draw from Reserves - - -
Total Sources 518,339 57,415 (460,925)
Uses :
Capital Construction Projects 419,081 - (419,081)
Unit Upgrades 56,067 57,415 1,348
Maintenance & Other Special Projects - - -
Total Uses 475,148 57,415 (417,733)
Excess/(Deficit) 43,191 - (43,191)

Operating Budget Overview

OPERATING INCOME

Tenant Revenue

Tenant income is comprised of two separate components: monthly tenant rental
income and ancillary tenant income.

Hillsview 212,500 203,091 214,000
Cedar Grove 107,000 118,327 108,500
Anciliary Tenant Income 5,900 12,590 4,000
Total Tenant Revenue 325,400 334,008 326,500

' Based on October actuals



Tenant rental income at Hillsview is forecasted to increase by 0.7% over the 2025
budget, while Cedar Grove is expected to see a 1.7% increase to better align with the
income streams of current residents. Given that tenant revenue is closely tied to
tenants’ income levels, we have adopted a conservative approach in forecasting
2026 tenant revenue to account for potential variability and economic uncertainties.

Operating Fund Subsidy

Eligibility for the 2026 Public Housing Operating Fund Subsidy is generally based on
2025's HUD-approved levels.

Hillsview 310,267 167,037 179,828
Cedar Grove 107,563 86,922 108,425
Total Operating Fund Subsidy 417,830 253,959 288,252

The 2025 Operating Subsidy Fund proration was budgeted at 90% while the actual was
102.6%. The 2026 budget again assumes a conservative 90% proration due to
continued anticipation of federal funding uncertainties. Note that the calculation of
the 2025 Operating Subsidy budget was overstated, resulting in a significant variance
compared to 2026.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Employees

The 2026 budget includes a total of 2.04 Full Time Equivalent (FTE) employees charged
to SWHA, down 0.05 FTE from 2025.

Property Mgmt & Adminstration 0.85 0.80 (0.05)
Maintenance 1.00 1.00 -
Central Applications Center 0.24 0.24 -
Total Staffing 2.09 2.04 (0.05)

Employee Benefits

A 2.5% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) wage increase was awarded to all
employees in November 2025.



Fixed employee benefits include medical, dental and life insurance and are charged
to each property based upon their number of employees. Variable benefits include
FICA, Medicare, worker's compensation, contributions to the state Public Employees
Refirement System (PERS), and a tax to fund Washington State's new Paid Family and
Medical Leave (PFML). For 2026, the PERS employer contribution rate has decreased
from 10.39% to 5.58%.

2025 2026
Employee Benefits Budget Budget  Change
Fixed Benefits - Medical Insurance $16,810 $18,148 $1,338
V ariable Benefit - FICA /Medicare 7.65% 7.65% -
V ariable Benefit - WA PFML 0.15% 0.15% 2
V ariable Benefit - Retirement 10.39% 5.58% (0.05)

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating costs are forecast fo increase in 2026, with projected increases in
insurance, maintenance contracts and utilities.

Capital Improvements Budget

The 2026 capital improvement budget totals $57,148 for one unit upgrade at Cedar
Grove. To fund this project, draws will be made from Capital Fund Program (CFP) grants.

Since the inception of the unit upgrade program, 44 out of SWHA's 80 units have been
upgraded, 32 at Hillsview and 12 at Cedar Grove.

Cash Reserves

Cash reserves are forecast to be approximately $137,000 at the end of 2025 as a result
of some large and unanticipated expenses at Hillsview in 2025 including an elevator
door operator upgrade, failing smoke detectors and community room improvements.
Although Operating Net Income is projected to be negative for 2026, Non-Operating
Revenue of approximately $122,000 from CFP grants for unit upgrades and operations
will allow Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority to end 2026 with positive cash flow. We
anticipate that, barring any significant unforeseen expenditures, cash reserves at year-
end will be approximately $118,300.

Summary

The Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority will have sufficient revenue to meet its 2026
obligations but maintaining a reserve level of approximately four months of operating
expenses is not likely attainable given the current revenue and expense projections.



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
2026 Budget

Revenues

Tenant Revenue

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD
Other Operating Revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits

Administrative Support Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

Non-operating Revenue
Non-operating Expenses

Net Income
Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash
Capital Projects and Acquisitions

Changes in Receivables

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash

EXHIBIT A
2026
Cedar Proposed
Grove Hillsview Combined

Beginning Balance, Unrestricted Cash $10,250 $126,825 $137,075

109,100 217,400 326,500

108,425 179,828 288,252

663 844 1,507

218,188 398,072 616,259

(61,179) (176,878) (238,057)

Routine Maintenance, Uftilities, Taxes & Insurance (102,199) (208,683) (310,882)
Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP (235) (450) (685}
(38,365) (111,598) (149,963)

(201,978) (497,609) (699,587}

16,210 (99.537) (83,327)

73,555 48,420 121,975

0 0 0

89,765 (51,117) 38,647
(57.415) 0 (57.415)

0 0 0
(57.415) 0 (57.415)
: 8230 (BLW7) . (18767)

$42,600 $75,708 $118,308

Ending Balance, Unrestricted Cash




THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 507

AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE OPERATING
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2026

WHEREAS, the Chief Executive Officer has submitted a Comprehensive
Operating Budget for the Calendar Year beginning January 1, 2026 (Calendar Year 2026);
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that the proposed
expenditures are necessary for the efficient and economical operations of the Housing
Authority for the purpose of serving low-income families; and

WHEREAS, the budget indicates sources of funding adequate to cover all
proposed expenditures; and

WHEREAS, all proposed rental charges and expenditures will be consistent with
provisions of the Washington State Housing Authority law (RCW 35.82) and the Annual
Contributions Contract (where applicable); and

WHEREAS, the Authority hereby certifies that no employee of the Housing
Authority is serving in a variety of positions which will exceed 100% of his/her time. This
certification includes the proration of an employee’s time between the various programs
administered by the Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley; and

WHEREAS, the Authority certifies that a drug-free workplace is provided to
employees as required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988; and

WHEREAS, the Authority certifies that no Federally appropriated funds will be
paid on behalf of the Housing Authority to any persons for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress in connection with

the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any



Resolution No. 507 SWHA Comprehensive Operating Budget
December 11, 2025 Board Meeting
Page 2 of 3

Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment of modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan or
cooperative agreement; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY, as follows:

Section 1: Operating expenditures of $699,587 and capital expenditures of

$57,415 are hereby authorized for the Calendar Year beginning January 1, 2026.

Section 2: Full property budgets as found in Exhibit A are incorporated into this

resolution and hereby adopted.
ADOPTED AT A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-

WOOLLEY AT AN OPEN PUBLIC MEETING THIS 11th DAY OF DECEMBER,

2025.
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
DEBRA LANCASTER, Chair
Board of Commissioners
ROBIN WALLS

Secretary-Treasurer



Resolution No. 507 SWHA Comprehensive Operating Budget
December 11, 2025 Board Meeting

Page 3 of 3
SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY EXHIBIT A
2026 Budget

2026
Cedar Proposed
Grove Hillsview Combined
Beginning Balance, Unrestricted Cash $10,250 $126,825 $137,075
Revenues
Tenant Revenue 109,100 217,400 326,500
Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 108,425 179,828 288,252
Other Operating Revenue 663 844 1,507
Total Operating Revenues 218,188 398,072 616,259
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits (61,179) (176,878) (238,057}
Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance (102,199) (208,683) (310,882)
Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP (235) (450) (685)
Administrative Support Expenses (38,365) (111,598) (149,963)
Total Operating Expenses (201,978) (497,609) (699.587)
Operating Net Income 16,210 (99,537) (83,327)
Non-operating Revenue 73,555 48,420 121,975
Non-operating Expenses 0 0 0
Net income 89,765 (51,117) 38,647
Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash
Capital Projects and Acquisitions (57,415) 0 (57,415)
Changes in Receivables 0 0 0
Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Cash (57,415) 0 (57.415)
T D

$75,708 $118,308

Ending Balance, Unrestricted Cash




<O ZODSowWeg I



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Housing Management Report

VACANCIES

Vacant Units

October to November 2025

Total vacant units as of the last day of the reporting period: 0

Hillsview -0
Cedar Grove -0

Unit Turn Over

Unit turnover during the reporting period

Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades
Hillsview 1
Cedar Grove 0

YTD Average Unit Turnover Rate:
Hillsview — 26 days
Cedar Grove - 0 days

APPLICATIONS

Number of applicants by property, bedroom size and admissions preference* claimed by
applicant as of the last day of the reporting period:

Hillsview Preference Non-Preference Total
1 Bedroom 83 37 120
(24 elderly/disabled)
Cedar Grove Preference Non-Preference Total
2 Bedrooms 277 28 305
3 Bedrooms 56 19 75
4 Bedrooms 11 2 13
Total 344 49 393
*Preferences:

1. Rentburden - person is paying more than 50% of income in rent

2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard

3. Involuntary displacement — disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence,

etc.




SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Housing Management Report

WORK ORDERS
Work orders completed during the reporting period
Preven- | Inspec- | Emergency | Vacate | RA Tenant | Total
tive tion Request

Hillsview 2 7 3 1 0 13 26
Cedar Grove | 2 1 0 0 0 6 9
Cedar Grove Il 1 3 0 0 0 1 5
Cedar Grove i 0 1 0 0 0 1 2
Cedar Grove 3 5 0 0 0 8 16
(total)
Total 5 12 3 1 0 21 42

RA=Reasonable Accommodation
*fire inspection all 3 Cedar Groves

UPDATES

Previous Meeting Follow Up: No pending follow-up items.

Staffing: The Senior Property Manager position has been filled by Michelle Davis.

Resident Functions: Residents had a pizza party to celebrate opening of the community

room.

Resident Issues: No major issues reported at Hillsview or Cedar Grove. Routine lease
enforcement is ongoing.

Building Issues: Dead tree was removed. Elevator door upgrade is scheduted for
December 2. Fire door magnet system is waiting for a part to be repaired.




F < 0

Z O S M W

L)



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM:

DATE: December 11, 2025

RE:

October 2025 Financial Report

Sean Lay, Temporary Financial Reporting Manager

Attached for your review is the unaudited financial report for October 2025. This report shows actual
results, budgets, and variances expressed in both dollars and percentages. The report, in cash format,
details operating income and expenses, operating cash flow, non-operating income and expenses, and
changes in assets and liabilities. Reports in this format will reconcile the changes in cash, and both the

beginning and ending cash balances are displayed.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Year-to-date operating income was 2.6% under budget and operating expenses were 15.1% over budget.

Operating Revenue

Favorable

{Unfavorable)

$ Variance % Variance

Tenant Revenue

]
]

$78,084 28.8%
Federal Operating Support (94,232) -27.1%
Other Revenue (52) -4.3%
Total Operating Income (516,201) -2.6%

@ Green are favorable variances
Yellow are unfavorable variances less than 5%
. Red are unfavorable variances greater than 5%

Page| 1

Operating Expenses Favorable
(Unfavorable)

$Variance % Variance

Salaries and Benefits $3,952 2.1%
Administrative Expenses ($255) -0.2%
Maintenance Expenses, Utilites, Taxes ($93,889) -33.2%
Other Programmatic Expenses $682  87.5%
Total Operating Expenses (89,509) -15.1%

9056



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority

OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSE

Year-to-date operating revenues totaling $604.6K came under budget expectations by $16.2K, or 2.6%.
The primary driver of this variance was the Operating Fund Subsidy. The budget assumed a higher funding
amount, particularly at the Hillsview property. This was slightly offset by tenant revenue being over
budget. Dwelling rent was higher than budget due to higher income from residents.

Monthly Operating Revenue
Combined Hillsview and Cedar Grove
by Month
100,000
90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000 \/ X
50,000 —_—
40,000
30,000

lan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25

—Qperating Income Actuals == (Qperating Income Budget

Year-to-date operating expenses in the amount of $683K were over budget by 15.1%. The primary drivers
are benefits and occupancy expenses. Benefits were under budget, resulting in a favorable $11.5K
variance. Occupancy expenses were higher than budget due to a $20K elevator door operator upgrade at
Hillsview. In addition, 70 failing smoke detectors were replaced and an additional 14 were purchased as
spares which totaled $23K. Both expenses were unbudgeted. There were also extensive carpentry expenses
at both properties. At Cedar Grove, a bathroom had to be renovated due to a leak from a bath tub. During
the renovation, mold was discovered in the wood surrounding the tub. This all had to be replaced. At
Hillsview, there was work done to the Community Room as well.

Page | 2



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority

Monthly Operating Expense
Combined Hillsview and Cedar Grove
by Month
140,000
120,000
100,000

80,000
60,000 g, T

40,000 S

20,000
lan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25
——Operating Expense Actuals =—0Qperating Expense Budget
CAPITAL ACTIVITY

Capital project expenditures were under budget by 7% primarily due to the roof project at Cedar Grove
being under budget. This was offset by an unbudgeted $70K in unit upgrades at Hillsview. $397K was
budgeted for roof repair through August at Cedar Grove, but approximately $289K was spent. In addition,
$63K was drawn down from eLOCCS for operations and admin fees. This resulted in a lower draw from
the CFP grant.

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED CASH
Unrestricted cash in the amount of $83.9K increased by $25.2K since the beginning of the year. The

increase in cash balance was mainly due to decreases in grant receivable and prepaid insurance. This was
slightly offset by a decrease in accounts payable.

Total Unrestricted Cash
Hillsview and Cedar Grove Combined

(0005}
$200
$107 $113
90

$100 E 584

$0
(5100)
(5200

> 4 P 4 V4 P o o 4 g %
0599 7599 igj; 0999 °§09 0569 4909 0599 "??9 °§dp ﬂﬁﬁp
N NS ) N N o o AV > o o\

Page |3



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Statement of Financial Position
As of October 31, 2025

Cash-Unrestricted
Cash-Held by Management Agent
Cash-Designated
Cash-Restricted
Total Cash

Current Assets
Long-term Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Cedar Grove Hillsview Combined
$93,306 ($9,330) 583,976
7,375 10,450 17,825
100,681 1,120 101,801
(3,515) 9,965 6,450
973,884 962,121 1,936,006
970,369 972,086 1,942,456
1,071,050 973,206 2,044,257
28,886 39,709 68,595
28,886 39,709 68,595
1,042,164 933,497 1,975,662
$1,071,050 $973,206 $2,044,257




Sedro-Waolley Housing Authority
Cash Reconciliation Report

Combined Operations

For the Period Ended October 31, 2025

Beginning Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Beginning Cash Balance-Designated
Beginning Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Beginning Resources

Tenant Revenue
Operating Subsidy from HUD-PH
Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Salaries

Benefits

Occupancy Expenses

Other Social Service Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Cash Flow

Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Change in Designated Cash
Change in Restricted Cash
Transfers In/Out
Others Sources/{Uses of Cash)
Non Operating Net Sources (Uses) of Cash

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Ending Cash Balance-Designated
Ending Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Ending Resources

2025 2025 Favorable Favorable
YTd YTD (Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Actual Budg $ Variance
$58,759
0
8,850
567,609
$349,468 $271,384 $78,084 28.8% (1)
253,959 348,191 (94,232) {27.1%) 2]
1,178 1,230 (52) (4.3%)
604,605 620,805 (16,201) -2.6%
(139,269) (131,740) (7,528) (5.7%)
(45,485) (56,966) 11,481 20.2% (3)
(376,998) {283,109) {93,889) (33.2%) (4)
(98) (780) 682 87.5%
{120,806) (120,550) (255) {0.2%)
(682,655) (593,146) (89,509) (15.1%)
(78,050) 27,660 (105,710) [382.2%)
442,206 491,319 (49,114) (10.0%) (5,6)
(1,021) - (1,021) n/a
(423,945) (455,709) 31,764 7.0% {5)
- - - n/a
(8,975) < (8,975) n/a
- - n/a
95,003 - 95,003 n/a (7)
103,268 35,611 67,657 190.0%
25,217 $63,270 (538,053) (60.15%)
$83,976
0
17,825
$101,801

1) Dwelling Rent was higher than budget due to higher income from residents.
2) Operating fund subsidy was below target as the budget assumed a higher funding amount.
3) Benefits were under budget, resulting in a favorable $11.5K variance.

4) Occupancy expenses were higher than budget due to a $20K elevator door operator upgrade at Hillsview. In addition to replacing 70 failing smoke detectors

and purchasing an additional 14 as spares which total $23K. Both were unbudgeted. At Cedar Grove, a bathroom had to be renovated due to a leak from a bath

tub. During the renovation, mold was discovered in the wood surrounding the tub. This all had to be replaced. At Hillsview, there was work done to the

Community Room as well.

5) $407K was budgeted roof repair through October for the Cedar Grove. The project came under budget resulting in a $118K variance resultingin a lower draw

from the CFP grant. This is partially offset by $70K in unit upgrades at Hillsview.
6) $63K was drawn down from eLOCCS for operations and admin fees. Unbudgeted.
: 7) Mainly due to the decreases in grant receivable and prepaid insurance. Slightly offset by a decrease in accounts payable.



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Cash Reconciliation Report

Cedar Grove

For the Period Ended October 31, 2025

Beginning Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Beginning Cash Balance-Designated
Beginning Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Beginning Resources

Tenant Revenue
Operating Subsidy from HUD-PH
Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Salaries

Benefits

Occupancy Expenses

Other Social Service Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Cash Flow

Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Change in Designated Cash
Change in Restricted Cash
Transfers In/Out
Others Sources/{Uses of Cash)
Non Operating Net Sources {Uses) of Cash

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Ending Cash Balance-Designated
Ending Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Ending Resources

2025 2025 Favorable Favorable
YTD YTD {Unfavorable) {Unfavorable)
Actual Budget $ Variance
$68,898
0
3,700
$72,598
$124,412 $89,738 $34,674 38.6% 1)
86,922 89,636 (2,714) (3.0%)
516 350 165 47.2%
211,850 179,724 32,126 17.9%
(35,193) (33,177) (2,016) (6.1%)
(11,607) (14,534) 2,927 20.1%
(124,904) (105,370) (19,535) {18.5%) 2)
(24) (321) 297 92.4%
(30,365) (33,240) 2,875 8.6%
(202,094) (186,642) {15,451) (8.3%}
9,756 (6,918) 16,674 241.0%
288,509 465,925 (177,416) (38.1%) (3,4)
- - - n/a
{310,764) (453,991) 143,227 31.5% 13)
- - - n/a
(3,675) = (3,675) n/a
2 - - n/a
40,581 - 40,581 n/a (s}
14,652 11,935 2,717 22.8%
$24,408 $5,017 $19,392 386.5%
$93,306
0
7,375
$100,681

1) Dwelling Rent was higher than budget due to higher income from residents.

2) Carpentry expenses were $19K over budget. A bathroom had to be renovated due to a leak from a bath tub. During the renovation, mold was discovered in the

wood surrounding the tub. This all had to be replaced.

3) $407K was budgeted for roof repair through October. The project came under budget resulting in a $118K variance. One unit upgrade was budgeted for the year,

but never happened. This results in a lower draw from the CFP grant.

4) $19K was drawn down from eLOCCS for operations and admin fees. Unbudgeted.

5} Mainly due to the decreases in grant receivable and prepaid insurance. Slightly offset by a decrease in accounts payable.



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
Cash Reconciliation Report

Hillsview

For the Period Ended October 31, 2025

Beginning Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Beginning Cash Balance-Designated
Beginning Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Beginning Resources

Tenant Revenue
Operating Subsidy from HUD-PH
Other Operating Income

Total Operating Income

Salaries

8enefits

Occupancy Expenses

Other Social Service Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Cash Flow

Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Expenses
Capital Expenditures
Change in Designated Cash
Change in Restricted Cash
Transfers InfOut
Others Sources/(Uses of Cash)
Non Operating Net Sources (Uses) of Cash

Net Change in Unrestricted Cash

Ending Cash Balance-Unrestricted/Held by Mgmt Agent
Ending Cash Balance-Designated
Ending Cash Balance-Restricted

Total Ending Resources

1) Dwelling Rent was higher than budget due to higher income from residents.

2025 2025 Favorable Favarable
YTD YTD {Unfavorable) (Unfavorable)
Actual Budg $ Variance
{$10,139)
0
5,150
($4,989)
$225,055 $181,645 $43,410 23.9%
167,037 258,556 (91,519) (35.4%)
662 880 {218) (24.7%)
392,755 441,081 (48,326) -11.0%
(104,076) (98,563) (5,513) {5.6%)
(33,877) (42,431) 8,554 20.2%
(252,094) {177,740) (74,354) (41.8%)
(73) (459) 386 84.1%
(90,441) (87,311) (3,130) (3.6%)
(480,561) {406,504) (74,058) (18.2%)
(87,807) 34,577 (122,384) (353.9%)
153,697 25,394 128,303 505.2%
(1,021) . {1,021) n/a
(113,181) (1,718) (111,463) (6,487.6%)
- - - n/a
(5,300) - (5,300) n/a
- - . n/a
54,421 = 54,421 n/a
88,616 23,676 64,940 274.3%
$809 $58,253 ($57,445) {98.6%)
($9,330)
4]
10,450
$1,120

2) Operating fund subsidy was below target as the budget assumed a higher funding amount.

3) Benefits were under budget, resulting in a favorable $8,500 variance.

4) Occupancy expenses were higher than budget due to a $20K elevator door operator upgrade. In addition to replacing 70 failing smoke detectors and
purchasing an additional 14 as spares which total $23K. Both were unbudgeted. Carpentry expense was also higher than budget by $15K due to work

done to the community center.

5) Mainly due to unbudgeted $70K unit upgrades and $13k Hillsview Elevator Investigation project cost. As these projects were funded by CFP grant, the
related grant income exceeded target. Also, $46.8K was drawn down from eLOCCS for operations and admin fees. Unbudgeted.
6) Mainly due to the decreasesin grant receivable and prepaid insurance. Slightly offset by a decrease in accounts payable.

(1)
2)

3
{a)

(3]

{s)

7



- <

< D= 0w

o



(%)
()

(@)

(2)

(1)

LOE'BIT | 066'CTT 6SL'8S | 06L'Ey | STT'06C | E€8'LEE v99's0y | €9T'6LE | TOV'ZIE
mmo—ww 4 + + 1 ’ + 4 +
066'CTT | 65L'8S | S9L'€y | STT'06C | €€8'LEE | ¥99'SOF €9T'6LE | TOV'CIE | 789'6C
(£9£'8T) | T€T'¥S v66'7T _ (Sze'ovz) |(6TL'cy)  (0£8°c9) | 00597 | €9£'99 | 6ILYT
| - | SY0'9L evT'sc  (vpS'691) |(szs'z) | €ss'oy  ses'or (sve'er)  (686°87)
(stv'zs)  (880'c0v) | ((648'zez) (86L°eTT) ((90L°SS)  [(9ev'vzw)  (z6L'v9T) |(£86'66)  (682°287)
- (t2oT) - (zes'y) - (zs6) - - -
(Ly9'8€  S62'98€ | STL'TIZ_ | 06S'TV | €IS'SE  VOL'OTE  vSY'OLT | 166'68T  L66'SZE
| %T- %CT %8 \%vE %L %S %0
(£85'669) |(sL9'86S) | |(zs6'€Ls) |(S66°8LL) |(€€9'969) (T9T'iv9)  (L1S'¥8Y) (e8T'eLv) (TLv'OSY)
(€96'6vT) |(18€'00T) | (T€L'8€T) (£68'9YT) (€vo'OzT) |(eso'szr)  (TSe'ver) (819'2TT) (090°STT)
(s89)  [(68) (ev1)  (s9s‘s)  (992) (v8L°T) (eT€r)  (t6€'L)  (9sS'2)
(z88'01€) (s€0'6z€) | (€95'88€E) (z06'TTH) |(€S0'89€) |(60v'zTE)  (6£Z'vLT) (vL0°66T) (OVL'v8T)
(v99'0€) | (rLv'€T) \(6v6'9z) |(os1°Te)  (169°9T)  |(8¥0'ST) (9ze'8)  (6£9'%)  |(890)
(65v'991) (£ST'sTT) | (zvL'z9n) |(€£0'T9T) |(S6S‘TST) |(v99'6vT)  (8Ss'0zT) (£OT‘8€T) (0Z6'SCT)
(0s2) - (t6T) (€91) (€91) (¢v1) (LzT) (€2s) (zvT1)
(ooz'98) |(60v'szT) | (S8Y'T9T) (996'90T) (€0T'9ST) (0Z6'¥OT)  (TLZ'ze)  (L6T'6E) | (2SS'YE)
(60€’22)  |(s66%S) (961°2€)  |(0€EsTe)  (oos'Ew)  (629'Tw) (£69'zT)  (89€'91)  (650°02)
(tso'8€z) (0LT'69T) | (sTS‘ovz) (0£9'¥TZ) (129°207) (STO'80T)  |(v£S'8LT) (v60°¥ST) (STT'EVT)
VEC'SEL | OL6'786 | 9/9'986  S85°0¢8 | OVITEL  S96'LS6 /659 SLT'E99 | 89%'9LL
SL6'TCT  8YO'EYy | T6T'S8TE  €€6'TCT | ECLTy  C96'v6E | SE0'ETT  €T0'90T | EEV'THT
- (Ter's) 09 | Ly0'8 81S'Y  8EC | L81°T €98 OFSY
LOST | 8LTIT S8¥T | 968'T | 6TT'E  2ITC | §88'T 6VE0C  TOV'T
¢ST'88C | ev8' T | €6CT9E | (TETLE  89T'Tey | 6LLOVE | 69E'STE | 860CTE | BO6'EOE
000  (919) (s1s'eT) | 88L'C STO'€ 0€9'Y | 686'€ €0L'8  09L'S
005'7ze | 8Y8'TZE T2S'80€ | OT9'CIE  v0S'LST | SET'STC €0S'STZ | 6YS'L0T | 9Zv'86T
198png Gz0z das |eniay |endy jeny |enioy |endy |enlay |en1ay
9zoz  ysnoayy 20t £20C (4414 T20C 020z 6107 810C

yse) palausalun ‘@duejeg uipuy
GZ0T JO J9pulewal 40} palewls]y
aoue|eg yse) palasaiun suiuuidag

ysed paidulsasufn ul aguey)

Aunb3/santiqery/siassy ul asuey)
sjassy |ende) u) aSuey) 183N
syuawisnipy asuadxj pouad Jold

awoau| Supesadp 312N

a3uey) % AOA
sasuadx3 Supesadp jeyoL

sasuadx3 Suizesado 13430
sasuadx3 a21nias |enos

sasuadx3y Asuednaag
aoueJnsuj-sasuadx3 Aauednaog
saxe] -sasuadx3j AsuednanQ
sa1M|13N-sosuadx3 Aauednaagp
$994 13 Juay-sasuadx3 AouednddQ
S]10BJIUOD IUBUILUIRA-SasuUadx3 AouednaoQ
juawdinby g m_mtmum_z-mmm:wa.xm_ Aauednaog

s}ljouag pue sauejes

awoduj |ejoL

sjueln Suinesadp-uoN

5190y dO-2WO0dU| 1USLUISBAU|
ISIA-BWOodU] J2YI0

Apisqng BuisnoH aljqnd

1uUsy oM@ "1dy-8nNUBAIY JuBUd |
JuUay [|aMQ "1dy-anudASY Jueua|

Ajjwed yun 0z 209 Jepa)

AJSpIINUN 09 M3IA|IIH

92UBWJI0JI3 |elouBUl{ |EILIO]SIH
Alaoyiny SuisnoH As||oopn 04pas



gu[3UNOJIE [2NJIJE 3SN M DIUIS J93YSIOUEB|E] BY} Ul SAUBYD SMOYS 310N
juein pun4 |ende) wody pled Gzog Ul Jjedad JojeAl|a Jole|y € 910N
"aNUaA3J JO 31E1 3y} UBY] J1SE) PASEIOU| SBY 1S0D DURINSU| 7 910N

"MBIAS|[IH 3e JiedaJ Jofew J03eA3|S pPUE S8BWEP J21BAN "OA0JD) JBP) 1B 1JUN PI1S34UI PlOW B PBY aM T70Z Suling

-Suipuads paloadxaun Bujoedw sieaA 3y JaAo panuiuod ‘uonesiiw Jolew papaau 12yl IN03AOW Je SHUN palsal Snup punoj am ‘Tzoz Ul Suiiels
"331A135 Aj[END pue 3|geljas aiow papaaN ‘s1so3 Juiseasdoul yum Suidesspue| Ino 19eJ3u0d 03 uesaq am TZoz Ul SuluuiSag T 910N
RIITRELS

‘pode|dal Jo paJteds. aq 01 papasu aJe sjusuodwod Jolew 3saym a8e 03 panuauod aaey s8ulp|ing YHMS

'sanuoyine Suisnoy |ed0| 01 ydeq diysiaumo Jajsuesy o] pajdwane sey gNH "Z66T 92uls saiuadoud SuisnoH 31jqgngd Aue o UOI}INJIISUOD BY1 papuUNy J0U sey ANH
‘Buipuny |eJapay s1enbapeu 01 anp Jiedadssip ul sajuadoud aaey santsoyine Suisnoy Ajuo BuisnoH 3ljgnd ||e 3sowjy

‘suonelidoidde 9%0QT UeY) SS3| 3B papuny ualYo pue uofiejjul yum dn 3day Jou sey Apisqns SuisnoH a1qnd anH

[ZEES]

@70z 22uIs Suulaap yses paldiIsaun 3au Joj suolieue|dxy



9¢0¢ Seoe vzoc €20¢ [44i14 Tcoz 070t 6T10C 810¢

000°0T
0000Z
000'0E
0000t
= gk 000'0S
s & & 7
S o} 5 5 00009
e} 1]
- 3JueINsu|
68Y'EST €05'79 - 766'STE gzoz-AeN szoz-unf ¥Z-TOSOE0dTOYM
692°LC €509 6¥6'6C TLT'TCE £T07-9°4 yeoz-unf €2-T0SOE0dTOVM
- 81129 TES6YT 6V9'TTIE  9Z0T-AeW €20Z-UNT  ZT-TOSOEOTOVM
- * v00'617C ¥00'6¥C S20Z-924 zzoz-unf TZ-T0SOE0dTOVM
- E 76£°8€T 76£8EC 970Z-1eN TZ0z-unr 0Z-T0S0E0dTOVM
- 0S0'vY €02°94T €52°02¢C Sz0z-1dy 0zoz-unf 6T-TOSOE0dTOVM
Jadp uoI3oNJISU0) papJemy
doueleg )9 ulwpy uo uads|  uo uads junowy 9J0jag puads 9|qe|ieay Jaquiny 1ueJo

AJewwng sweidoud jueso jeynde) YHMS



- <0

ZO5sSMmWe

I~



c: N

(gvy) weiboid uoijesysuowaq aduelsissy |eluay s.gNH ybnoiy;
welboid g uonoag ayj 0} oljojod BuisnoH 21lgnd SYHMS Buiaauo)

- l i Buiuonisoday YHMS

‘tl'

Aoyiny _

BuisnoH
: ‘ Ayunog bupy|




uoljen}ig juaiing

ALloyiny BuisnoH As||0opN-04paS




sleak G 1xau ay} ulyym saul| a1sem aoe|dal

0} Buipuny [eudeo jusiowns sAey 1,UoM \YHAS

M0GZ$ :Juswaoe|day aul] S)Sep  F

Juelo pung |ede) 6Z0Z Wol Ho0Ts -
Juelo pund [eyde) 8Z0Z Wol H90Cs -

M00Y$ WalsAS wiely all4 ‘€ o =
= MB3IAS||IH e sJsiedal

Juelo pung [eyde) Jg0g WOl Mo0Z$ = i

, - |ended ajeipawiwi
juels) pun4 |ejde wol = Ll

O pund | 0 9¢0¢ } M902$ SSaJppe 0} papasu
el pund |eyided GzZog WoJi Y901 $ .

d : uoljjiw 9z2°2$
_ MS19$ ‘Juswaoe|day Jojeas|g Z : —

" Juelo pun [eyde) GZ0g Wol Y001 $ .
: Juelo pund [exde9 $z0g wodl Y002 2

]  (uedai iny so} N1 $) MO0ES ieday adojerus |
spaa| |eliden ajeipawiwi]

1261 uljjing

MIIAS||IH

- ™ .
> r am 2T
a\ﬁ u-ar.,“-..n

€ 3»

- -



SIeah G IXau ay} UIYIM SMOPUIM

pue Buipis soe|dal 03 Buipuny
[endes jusniyns aAey 3,UoM YHAAS

A

(syiun Buiurewsal)
M0SS$ ;Juswaoe|dal mopuim pue Buipis

spaaN |eliden ajelpawiwlj

i1
ST

e
L i
Lid iy

T
I

Tm>ogw Jepan) 9 MaIAS||IH
Je spaau [e)ded ajeipawiw
SYMHS Ssaippe 0} papasu

uoljjiw g8°2$

R
/. ~
N,

]

L6l ul jjiing

‘| 9A0Ug) Jepan




pelosloid |enpoy [enoy [enjoy [enpoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy
Gcoc ¥coc £20¢ [AAVA 120 0coc 6L0¢ 810¢

0

000'00¢
000'00%
000'009
000'008

000°000°'L

000'00Z'L
000'00V'L
000'009'L

000'008'L
sasuadx3 ‘sA anUBAdY VYHMS

‘sjuswdojanap buisnoy s\YHAS ulejuiew pue ajetado 0} s}soo buisu
ay] yum dn 1day j.usey weliboid BuisnoH a1jgqnd ay) ybnoayy buipun



